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VIA EMAIL

May 13, 2022

Mr. Christopher C. Horner
Government Accountability & Oversight
Email: chris@govoversight.org

Re: Public Records Request - PRR # 21-8746

Dear Mr. Christopher C. Horner:

We have reviewed your California Public Records Act (CPRA) request, herein enclosed. UCLA
departments completed the search for the responsive records and, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code §6253(b),
will produce the final batch of documents, subject to the segregation of exempt material within the
documents.

This segregation of exempt material is based upon Cal. Gov. Code § 6254(c), on the grounds that release
of such material would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. In addition, preliminary
drafts, notes, and memos that are not retained by the public agency in the ordinary course of business are
exempt, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code § 6254(a). Finally, certain documents have been withheld as not
public records because they concern Professor Carlson’s involvement with an unaffiliated entity and thus
do not relate to the conduct of the public’s business.

Although the CPRA authorizes UCLA to charge for reproduction costs and/or programming services,!!! as
a courtesy these fees have been waived. Any subsequent requests may be subject to copying and/or
programming fees.

This completes the response to your request. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (310)
794-8741 or via email at records@ucla.edu and reference the PRR number found above in the subject
line.

Sincerely,

R Bttty

Robert Baldridge
Director, UCLA Information Practices
(310) 794-8741 | records@ucla.edu
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